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CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

From THE NEWS-POST Frederick, Md.

PUBLIC SALE

Frederick, Md.,__Sepb, 1< , 1949
PUBLIC SALE
B?va&;uatnmnnmn LSTATE
cutt) Co e ot A cheiie dounty. att ‘This is to certify, That the annexed._. . Public Sale
B rany, Cater fod et Trlend  of Frederick N
. o b 0
Laura V, Smith, on Pctntlon.+nbclr?g Adver_t‘.j:.g.@_rﬁgg.t'ﬂ__.._was pUbIIShcd :n-“-.T.}J..B..---E.@_..e_E__‘E.___QFB
A2 o s i g izl Cou '
niy, the under ne ' o ’
Trustee will offer for sale at l:»t‘n:nuu 2 newspaper published 1n Frederick County, mrooooomsxk for

::}:katctll:e Cf!urt lllugsc Door in Fred-
Y, aryland, or ’
SATURDAY. SEPTEMBER 10th,, 1049, nt least 3. ueelsaccescinenozticxprior to the _ tenth. . . .
:ltl tt?le ?t}ﬁ:r ?f e'lievenmo glocki A.t htt.
e following described real estate,

to-wit: ' . day of__ﬁﬁllt:ﬂl‘]bﬂr__.._.___. 194__ 9

FIRST: All that lot or parcel of land
:_rlscla‘tegt on tthti! wl':“hdﬂcileko‘ httiast lPa:;

c reet, in Frederick, aryviand,
which was conveyed unto Lau);'a V.’ THE NEWS'POST
Smith and Willlam L. Smith {(now:
deceased), her husband, by deed {rom

‘Charles J. D. Straiiman, dated Janu. P HQ r (D Igﬁ QQ E 2 [
ary 15, 1923, and recorded in Liber - (4 4

' ’
N oras e Predsriok. County. Said Filed September 10, 1949 *

'l parcel of land being formerly known

as No. 168 East Patrick Street bhut
now known as No. 408 East Patrick
Street. .

This property is improved with a
brick semi-detached dwelling with
metal roof, and containing 3 bedrooms
and flush toilet on the second floor
and three rooms on the first {loor.
There i3 a side alley entrance to the
rear of this lot.

SECOND: All that lot or parcel of |
1and located on tho south side of East
Patrick Street, in Frederick, Mary-
fand, which was conveyed unto Laura
V. Smith by deed from Mary MM, Straile
man, dated June 26, 1899, and record-
ed in Liber No. D H H 3, Follo 34&c,
one the Land Records for Frederick
County. This pm%erty was formetl
known as No. 166 EFast Patrick Street,
and is now known as No. 406 East
Patrick Streed. _

This property is improved with a
brick bullding with metal roof, with
the first floor converted into and used
as a restaurant or lunch room  with
kitchen in the rear. There are two
rooms on the second {loor.- There is
also a flush tollet in this building.

“ERMS OF SALE—as prescribed by
Court's Decree, oneshalf of the pur-
chase money to be paid in cash on the
day of sale or on the ratification there-
of by the Court, the residue in s{x
months from day of sale, the purchaser
or purchasers giving hls, her or their
notes with unpproved security! and
bearing interest {rom day of sale, or
all cash, at the option of the pur-
chaser, -

A deposit of $750.00 will be re-
qullred'ot the purchaser on day  of
ll C.'

Taxes 10 be adjusted to da{ of sale,

Possession subject to tenants’ rights.

Cost of convevancing and Fe eral
revente stamps at ‘he expense of the

purchaser,
- WILLIAM M. STORM,
Trustee.
rmmert R. Bowlus, Auctioneer,” . -
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